Houses, Third Day's Skirmish for the

LOTS

FARMS.

LANDS

BEMIS

Real Estate

EXCHANGE

15th & Douglas Sts.,

OMAHA, NEB.

RESIDENCE LOTS, \$100 to \$2500 cach

HOUSES AND LOTS, \$275 to \$18,000 each

BUSINESS LOTS, \$500 to \$10,000 each

200 FARMS

 $900,000~^{\rm acres~land}$

ACRES IN DOUGLAS COUNTY

ACRES IN SARPY COUNTY

LARGE AMOUNT OF

Suburban Property,

IN ONE, TEN, TWENTY OR FORTY-ACRE LOTS, WITHIN ONE TO FIVE MILES FROM POSTOFFICE.

\$250,000 TO LOAN

8 Per Cent.

NEW MAPS OF OMAHA.

PUBLISHED BY THIS AGENCY.

25c each; Mounted, \$1.

Houses, Stores, Hotels, feat the motion to adjourn in the sen-Farms, Lots, Lands, Offices, Rooms, etc., etc.,

TO RENT OR LEASE.

Taxes Paid, Rents Collected, Deeds, Mortgages, and all Kinds of Real Estate Documents Made Out at Short Notice.

This agency does strictly a lot, thus taking full advantage of the pressoffice a package of money and bonds Brokerage business. Does not absentees. The law says eighty-valued at \$12,600, directed to the Im-

in Office.

AFCALL AND GET CIRCULARS and FULL PARTICULARS at

BEMIS'

New York Senatorship.

Material Change in the Figures of the Chief Aspirants.

The Smallwarts Lie Down with the Bourbons.

Members Homeward to Stay.

The Third Day's Battle. ALBANY, N. Y., June 3.-The joint convention for the election of senators was called to order at eight minutes past 12 to-day. Foster, who yester-was paired with Senator Aster was present. Mr. Robertson presided and in opening business of the session made the formal announcement, that the first ballot would be for a successor to Mr. Conkling. The senate vote was as follows: Congling, 8; Wheeler, 5; Rogers, 6; Bradley, 1; Woodin, 1; Carnell, 3; Folger, 1; Jacobs, 6; Aster

In the Assembly a vote for a succesor to Conkling was as follows: Conkling, 25; Cornell, 17; Wheeler, 12; Dutcher, 1; Lapham, 7; Fenton, 2; Beecher 1; Jacobs, 42.

The total vote for a successor to Conkling, was as follows: 49,

Conkling 34. Cornell 19. Rogers Lapham Crowley Fenton Dutcher Beecher Bradley Woodin

Folger. the assembly balloting for Conkling's successor, making the official total entirely different from the actual vote.

ley 3, Folger 3. Tremain 3, Ward 2, Dutcher 2, Kernan 43; total 119. The following is the official combined vote for a successor to Platt:

Depew. Cornell, 13 Miller, Folger, Crowley, Ward, Dutcher Tremain. Lapham. Wheeler Vancott.

Kernan. 149 Total. The joint convention then ad-

of a democratic member from New

PEEP AT THE ADMINISTRATION CAU ALBANY, June 3 .- It is said that an extended legal opinion was given at active in the caucus advising against an adjournment on above grounds. In the caucus it was resolved to deate where it now lies on table. The senate must caucus as there can be no adjournment. The senate is evenly divided between the half-breeds on the one side and the stalwarts and democrats on the other. It is supposed that the speaker pro tem would give the casting vote against adjournment. Another difficulty was canvassed in the half-breed caucus. It was said that the democrats and stalwarts were so sure of an adjournment that they are pairing off with the half-breeds to rethe part of the half-breeds, and it was supposed that the number of democrats and stalwarts would go home is reported dead.

CONKLING ON BUSINESS. Notary Public Always

New York, June 3—11 p. m. Senator Conkling arrived at the 5th Avenue Hotel, yesterday morning, from Albany. After taking a brief nap he partook of hearty breakfast and then addressed himself to the letters and addressed himself to the letters and addressed himself to the letters and a strike, but nothing was accomplished. Both employers and employers are determined to the left discovered themselves as determined to the left discovered themselves are discovered to the left discovered to rections on the desk, on receiving his ployes expressed themselves as deterforenoon mail, that he was so busy mined to hold out, and the conference that cards of mere casual callers should not be sent to his room. The specified object of his visit is to hold a conference with the local advisers of the stock holders of the Manhattan rail. National Associated Press. way pursuant to agreement set for this

admitted to his room, the Senator ex-cused himself, as he would not be at leisure till late in the evening.

HE AVOIDS ALL REFERENCE TO THE PRESENT CONFLICT. Conkling studiously avoided all reference to the conflict in conversa-

tion with his visiters, further than to assure them that the fight would go on and that the issues were clearly de fined. His engagements in this city being of strictly a professional charac-ter, prevented him from saying on what day he would return to Albany next week. But he impressed on them that he would certainly return and also expressed his anxiety to be Wholesale Stampede of the parture thence was so hasty that he left his affairs in an unsettled con dition.

An informal meeting will be held at the Fifth avenue hotel this afternoon. Platt arrived in this city at an early hour yesterday, and was unattended by any prominent stalwarts.

ALBANY, June 4-1 a. m .- The sit uation in the senatorial contest is absolutely unchanged so far as the voting is concerned. The absence of Conkling and Platt is having no effect either way. The voting yesterday showed the democrats unite; the stalwarts united, and the half-breeds united in opposition to Conkling and Platt. No

GENERAL NEWS.

MOUNT VERNON, Ohio, June 3 .-As local freight train No. thirteen, due here at six o'clock, was crossing a trestle bridge thirty-five feet high the Therefore I would say to that great bridge gave way, precipitating the engine and six cars. Sam Martin, the fireman, had a leg crushed off, and name of England, if you value the lives fireman, had a leg crushed off, and Tom Wilson, the engineer, received severe internal injuries. Both are in Several votes were withdrawn after a critical condition. The engine and cars are a complete wreck.

irely different from the actual vote.

Section embracing southern Ohio, Indiana and Illinois and Kentucky was out of his land unless it is quite elear vote for Platt's successor. The senate visited by fine ranis duving the last that the money which should

New York, June 3.—Twenty-six hundred immigrants arrived here during the past 24 hours. It is estimated that the arrivals this month will be one hundred thousand.

NASHVILLE, Ind., June 3 .- A tervailed near here last evening, tearing down fences, uprooting trees and doing much damage.

CITY OF MEXICO, June 3.—The Mexico, Topico and Canatitter railroad, has been purchased by the National railroad company, and will ourned till Saturday noon, on motion of a democratic member from New Canatitter and Elsatto, with J. C. Munroe as superintendent, and Juan Jose Marino traffic auditor.

St. Louis, June 3 .- Jay Gould and party arrived this morning and held a conference with H. M. Hoxie, general manager of the Texas & Pacific the caucus from Depew who is here railroad; R. S. Hayes, of the International & Great Northern road, who arrived here yesterday from Texas, and the general manager of the Missouri Pacific & Iron Mountain, for the purpose of settling the question as to

the consolidation. Canton, Ohio, June 3 .- Levi B. Stump, after paying attention to Ursula Foltz for two years, married another girl. Ursula then sued him for breach of promise and obtained \$2,200 damages.

wife by her arm and fired upon her main away longer than Tuesday. It five times. One of the balls entered was decided to break all pairs on the ear, two the reck, one the top of the head and one in the hand. He was seized by the officers. The woman

anyway, saying they were confident of adjournment. The half-breeds in such case decided to remain and bal- of Selma deposited in the Southern exspeculate, and therefore any bargains on its books are insured to its patrons instead of being gobbled up by the agent.

absentees. The law says eighty one members make a quorum, and a majority of the quorum can elect. If stalwarts and Democrated to the Insured to its patrons instead of being gobbled up by the agent. numbers to reduce the total vote be- had never left the Selma office. W low 30 and half-breeds should all stay B. Davis, the agent, has been arrested and muster 65 names they have the on the charge of appropriating the election in their own hands any time. money to his own use.

CINCINNATI, June 3.—The owners of the rolling mills of Cincinnati, Covington and Newport held a consoon broke up, with less prospects than ever of settlement being made.

Stretches Hemp.

LIVINGSTON, Ala., June 3, 10 p. m. Real Estate Exchange,

way pursuant to agreement set for this afternoon, as he has been retained to protect their interests in proceedings instituted against the company by the Attorney General. He has also been retained in other important suits, to which he intends to devote his exclusional to devote his exclusional to the was composed and and he was prepared to suffer the second suits. sive attention to-day. After giving said he was prepared to suffer the pen-

A FIGHTING BISHOP.

Archbishop Croke's 'Appeal for His People to the British Premier.

Conclusion of One of the Most Extraordinary Campaigns in Irish History.

'What we Want is a Chance for Our Lives in Our Own Country."

The Government Exerts Every Energy to Precipitate a Revolt.

ever known in Irish ecclesiastical when completed, but no definite in-history. His Grace brought his labors formation can be obtained as to when to a close with two speeches containing several passages of the highest imopposition to Conkling and Platt. No conferences or caucuses were held up to midnight.

PAIRED OFF.

PAIRED OFF. After the recess to-day the members paired in order to get home at 10 o'clock. There were reported as effected 28 pairs, the greatest number name of Tipperary and in the name of Tipperary an Beecher 1; Jacobs, 42.

Gorstline who was the first to anomore a vote for Henry Ward thus paired are leaving time. (Great cheering.) It is a curinounce a vote for Henry Ward thus paired are leaving time. (Great cheering.) It is a curi-Beecher, was prected with much Albany for their homes on the even-ous fact that the word eviction in the laughter.

Mr. Foster after voting for Rogers announced he was paired with Senator Astor, and the vote was stricken off the off old count of the vote was stricken had just been announced as follows:

In the world of the pairs are scarcely known in any other country in the world. There is no such word and no such thing elsewhere. It is a word of evil omen. It is a word that imports the depopulation of our country in the world. There is no such world of evil omen. It is a word that imports the depopulation of our country in the world. There is no such world of evil omen. It is a word that imports the degredation of plan for a pool on freight and passenters. ing train, as but four of the pairs are sense in which it is used here is other southwestern roads, but all resto increase; especially if hot weather sets in, and it may reach that point at which the joint assembly will be left without a quorum. Imports the depopulation of our countries and to recommend a plan for a pool on freight and passenger business, and to submit a report to a meeting to be held in this city June 14th. There is little prospect that they distribute will be adjusted. carrying with them a spirit of that the difficulties will be adjusted. the greatest empire in the world, but which is no less certainly an em-pire which has treated Ireland

> of our people, if you do not wish to perpetuate a national feud and the sanguinary traditions that have ruled in CINCINNATI, O., June 3.—The whole this country for ages, blot out from the statute book the name of eviction,

contents was damaged \$10,000 by fire our lives in our own country to we last night. This is the fourth time will forget the past. We will forget the numberless tyrannies of England. We will forget all the tears we have shed. We will forget the massacres that have been committed, the extermination of our race and the downfall National Associated Press.

So far as it was possible for them to accomplish it of our dear country, and we will begin a new score with the dominant country. We rific rain, hail and wind storm pre- will let them see that we are not only able to flourish abroad, but that in our land we cannot be suppressed. (Cheers. (I have heard of a disagreement among the leaders of the people. but these things are exaggerated. Our phalanx is unbroken. Our spirit is

> fore, as clear as day. We must succeed. The statement is denied that three policemen have been killed during the eviction riots at Scariff, County Clare. Fester, chief secretary for Ireland, will be detained some days longer in Ireland owing to the serious aspect of

There was a riot at Bodyke, county Clare, to-day. Eighty police assisted a bailiff at evictions. As the police neared the house, fire was opened upon them from behind fences. The police advanced in skirmish order and returned the fire. The house was occupied by armed men. The police smashed in the front door and after a severe encounter dispersed the occupants and took possession of the house. Thirty prisoners were captured. When the police were retiring with ATLANTA, Ga., June 3.—At Fort their prisoners, they were again attacked and some men wounded. One farmer was killed by a blow from the witnesses, drew his pistol, seized his butt end of a gun. Several civilians

were injured. SUPPRESSING JURIES. London, June 3. - It is removed that the cabinet is considering the necessity of suspending Irish jury laws. THE FLYING COLUMN.

DUBLIN, June 3. - The flying military column left this city very sudden-ly late to-night for New Pallas. Should the old castle there be again seized by the peasants, the military have orders to attack them immed-

FUEL TO THE FLAMES. Mr. Harrington, chief of the land eague association of Trayle, was arrested this morning and is now lodged in Jail. This arrest coupeled with those that have been made during the last few days has added fresh feul to doo. Partly insured in local compathe flames that are blazing so fiercely nies.

ANOTHER AMERICAN JAILED. and lodged in Kilmainhim jail. He culminated this morning about 7 is an American citizen and intends to o'clock in Burns shooting Bell dead claim protection from the United while the latter was asleep in bed, States government. On being arrested which had been occupied jointly last his son, who was present, ran up the night by Burns, Bell and a woman of American flag on a pole, saying, "Be-hold the flag of my adopted country"

A VERY SERIOUS CONFLICT Took place near Ennis between the constabulary and peasants, who were armed with rifles and pitchforks. Twenty arrests were made

day, on account of the dead-lock between the mayor and the board of po lice commissioners, of which he is a member and president ex officio. The mayor is incensed at his treatment in connection with the operations of the new law under which the old police force was disbanded and now declines to swear in the newly appointed force.

THE RAILROADS.

National Associated Press,

Sioux Cirv, Ia., June 3-10 p. m.

The Central Trust Co., of New York has filed for record in this county, a mortgage of thirty million dollars on the Chicago, Minneopolis & Omaha railway. The bonds of the roads lately consolidated with this line are to be taken up by funds derived from the sale of the new bonds issued under the mortgage. As the consolidated company has lines in Michigan and Illinois, it is expected a connection will be made at Elroy for Chicago, and the breaks of the people are announced read built across Wisconsin into the this afternoon. A body of 150 mem-DUBLIN, June 2. - Archbishop Croke north peninsula of Michigan. The bers of the constabulary police were Dublin, June 2.—Archbishop Croke concluded at Churles yesterday one of the most extraordinary campaigns the most extraordinary campaigns when completed, but no definite in-

the roads will be built. THE SOUTHWESTERN POOL.

CHICAGO, June 3 - 10 p. m.—The general managers and other general officers of the southwestern roads have

THE NORTHWESTERN. CHICAGO, June 3, +10 p. m. -At the annual meeting of the stockholdvote for Platt's successor. The senate visited by line rams during the last vote was: Platt 7, Depew 9, Lapham two days, and the crop prospects are have met his engagements w.s. 2, Miller 2, Cornell 1, Vancott 1, Wheeler 1, Kernan 7; total 30.

Wheeler 1, Kernan 7; total 30.

The assembly vote was: Platt 22, Depew 21, Cornell 12, Miller 8, Crow-lev 21, Vin Hughert 12, Vin Hughert 13, Vin Hughert 13, Vin Hughert 14, Vin Hughert 15, Vi ment was submitted and the old officers were re-elected.

CHICAGO NOTES.

ing, before which is being tried the reaching the house, which was found case of James B. Doyle, alleged shover to be filled with armed men. of counterfeit bonds, a telegram was They broke in the front door, received from Dr. Green, of Philadel- and took the garrison by surprise. phia, stating that Spencer, alias The rioters rushed through the back "Brockway," was too ill to come to door, but several were arrested. Some Chicago to testify. A continuance of the case was asked on this account, behind the fences were also taken, and unsubdued, and the reault is, therebut denied. The defence claim that in all some thirty prisoners were cap-Spencer, alias "Brockway" will testify tured. The house was taken posses-

STRUCK BY LIGHTNING. Henry Milman and wife were struck y lightning yesterday in the town of Desplaines, several miles north of here, and instantly killed. One of a span of horses they were driving was also killed. When the bodies were discovered this morning, both were in a sitting posture on the wagon seat.

DROPPED DEAD. Michael McAllister, once a notorious negro resurrectionist, dropped dead on the street this morning.

STARVING MATCH. Griscom began the seventh day of fast at noon to-day. He continues to feel well except a slight dizziness on suddenly assuming a standing position. In the past twenty-four hours he drank twenty-four ounces of water and lost a pound and a half in weight.

FOUND DEAD. Adelbertus Mielchuznay, a Polish Catholic priest found dead in his room last night, was murdered. It was supposed at first his death was caused by apoplexy. His lawyer claims this

Fatal Feud.

CHICAGO, June-10 p. m.-The Gillespie foundry company's building and Rogers' omnibus barns, adjoining, were burned last night. Loss, \$10,-

A quarrel between Thomas Burns exploded to-day off Sandy Hook and Charless Bell, saloon-keepers at Mr. McSweeney, president of an 533 South Clark street, on account of death of the engineer. William Card the alleged unequal division of profits, was blown overboard and drowned. the town.

Tom Scott's Will.

PHILADELPHIA, June 3-10 p. m.— The will of the late Thos. A. Scott Without a Police Force.

National Associated Press.

Toledo, June 3 10 p. m.—The city is entirely without a police force to-

THE TRAMP OF TYRANTS.

A Bloody Scuffle in Clare in Consequence of Eviction.

The Secretary of the Ballinamore Land Leage and Five of its Members Arrested

The Military Under Orders to be Ready for Action at a Moment's Notice.

THE COERCION ACT - GROWING WORSE

DAILY. Dualis, June 3-10 p. m.-With every hour new arrests under the coercion act are made, and new out-

The secretary of the Ballinamore land league, and five of its members were arrested to-day under the coercion act.
The condition of the country grows

worse every day. THE MILITARY MOVING.

DUBLIN, June 4, 1 a. m .- The flying column which left the city last night included three hundred Coldstream guards, one hundred guards-men of the Scots fusileers, with artillery service wagons, ambulance wagons and the army hospital corps The whole force concentrated for positions at the castle of New Pallas, near Limerick. They number over one thousand men. A flying column at Formay is under orders to be ready at a moment's notice. Troops are going from Cork to New Pallas.

THE PRACAS IN COUNTY CLARE. Dublin, June 4-1 a. fm. - Follow-

ing is a detailed account of the affray between people, military and the po-lice in County Clare, which took place yesterday. It appears that eighty policemen proceeded to Bodyke for the purpose of assisting in the eviction of tenants. Bodyke is a small village ers of the Chicago and Northwestern railroad, 255,353 shares were voted out of a possible 368,150. They were cast for W. L. Scott, C. J. Osborn, Jay Gould, R. P. Flowers, Anson Stager and Fred W. Vanderbilt, wno will serve as directors for the next three years. The first four ware rethree years. The first four were re- were under the county inspector's ejected, and Anson Stager takes the command on the way from Ennis. A place of Frank Work, and Fred W. Vanderbilt takes the place of D. P. Morgan. By this result the Vander-to become unmanageable. One madbilt interest gains two members and dened beast dashed itself against a the Gould interest loses two. The directors holding over are A. G. Dol- lies were dispatched to Tulla for

and as they ascended toward it the poof desperate men, who, from a covert of fences at each side of the road. poured galling fire into the ranks of the constabulary. The latter were immediately deployed in skirmishing order and returned the fire with effect, Chicago, June 3-10 p. m.-In the killing one man and wounding several United States district court this morn- others. The police succeeded in

never knew he (Brockway) was engaged in counterfeiting. Doyle took the stand yesterday in his own behalf. dead. Beyond this no serious casualities resulted. The mounted men who were dispatched for the military had also to run a severe gauntlet. A determined effort is being made to prevent them from reaching Tulla. They, however, rode into the town through

all obstacles. The police succeeded in conveying their prisoners to jail. Late reports about this affray state that a farmer named Maloney has died from the effects of a blow from the

butt end of a gun. VIENNA, June 3-1 a. m.-It was stated yesterday that the projected meeting of the three emperors at Ische has, since recents events in Russia, became doubtful.

The leaders of anti-Jewish proclivities are raising popular prejudices against the Jews with redoubled vigor.

A Jealous Husband's Crime. National Associated Press.

MONTICELLO, Iowa, June 3, 10 p. m. -James Hogan made a murderous assault last night on his wife, from afternoon the priest had about \$800 whom he had been divorced a few in his house. But \$200 could be found after death. The housekeeper, who was supposed to be very poor, was found to have \$300 in her trunk. head, neck and shoulders. then reloaded his revolver sent a bullet into his own brain. The woman stands a fair chance of recovery.

Exploded Tug-

New York, June 3-10 p. m.—The boiler of the tug boat Jacob Brandon wrecking the vessel and causing the The tug at the time of the explosion was towing scows for the street clearing department.

Virginia's Readjusters.

National Associated Press.
RICHMOND, Va., June 3-3:10 p. m. The Readjuster's state convention first lieutenancy at Fort Sidney. ing at 10 o'clock. Hon. John Paul, chairman, announced that the names was admitted to probate in the office of W. E. Cameron, V. D. Grever, Jno. of the register of wills this morning. E. Massey, John S. Wise, H. H. Reddelberger, and Wm. Mahone, had been

nomination the name of Mahone, for Povernor, without his (Mahone's) knowledge or consent. Since then he has seen Gen. Mahone and been requested by him to withdraw his name, which was done. While the vote was being taken Riddelberger arrived in the building and stepping to the front of the stage said he had understoods this morning before the convention was called to order that his name had not been brought before the convention, and that some of his friends had just favored him with a complimentary vote. He hoped these who veted for him, particularly delegates from his own county, be relieved of any per-sonal or other obligations to vote for him, and hoped they would support some other person whose name had been placed in nomination.

A Sold Out Scheme.

National Associated Press.

CHICAGO, June 3-10 p. m.-A. startling discovery was made by the police this morning in consequence of the arrest of a well-known thief, Sam. Hanna. Among other things learned were the particulars of an attempt to way-lay and rob the United States express company messenger on the Dubuque road, whose safe on every trip contains all the way from \$50,000 to half a million dollars. It seems that the express company have been packages of all kinds from the delivery wagon. These robberies have been going on for several weeks and the osses now amount to several thousand dollars. Through Hanna's arrest this morning it was learned that a driver was in the habit of posting Hanna asto the route and when the latter was seen on the street corner he disclosed the secret to a chum with whom he subsequently had a falling out. As ameans of revenge the chum gave the police a pointer. The driver was arrested and gave the plans of the contemplated messenger robbery which was to have taken place in a hard neighborhood, near the old Clinton street depot, from which these trains now leave.

WASHINGTON GOSSIP.

Washington, June 3 .- Secretary Lincoln and Gen. Sherman will attend the annual reunion of the Army of the Potomac at Hartford, June 8th, 9th, and 10th. They will be present at the West Point exercises. They will be accompanied by Col. Barr and Secretary Lincoln's private secretary.

Mr. Sweet and Adjutant General Drum went to West Point last night. The president has appointed Geo. M. Dusker United States district attorney for the southern district of

There was a full attendance at the cabinet meeting to-day, with the ex-

noon on a pleasure trip and will not

THE NEW APPOINTERS. WASHINGTON, June 3-10 p. m.-The commissioners of the newly appointed treasury officials were issued o-day. Sixth Auditor Ela and Deputy Crowell were sworn in. The

new fifth Auditor S. Alexander of Ind., is expected here to-morrow. The rumor that the temporary absence of assistant postmaster general Tyner foreshadowed his retirement rem public life has given rise to the further rumor, that he has been asked to resign. One reason assigned is that the star route investigations have come to close to him, and another that postmaster general James that Doyle knew nothing as to the character of the bonds given him, and sion of and the family inhabiting it wants personnel Postmaster general James says there is no foundation for the latter rumor. nor even the former so far as he knew General Tyner'r resignation as a enstomary formality has been in executives hands since inauguration, but the president doesn't intend to accept

PACIFIC COAST NEWS.

it at least not a present.

National Associated Press. TEMPORARY INJUNCTION San Francisco, June 3-10 p. m .-The question of hydraulic mining is before the superior court of Sacramento on application of the attorney general to perpetually enjoin mines from discharging the tailings or debris into the feather river. Judge Denson has issued a temporaryiinjunction dur-

REMOVED. Prof Leconte and three others of the faculty of the university, will be removed at the next meeting of the board of regents, in accordance with action taken at a meeting of Wednes-

The Regular Army, O!

ing the argument of application-

A court of inquiry will be held at Fort Omaha on June 13ch to investigate certain charges made by the medical director, department of the Platte, against Corporal Lewis H. Rosenbach, of company G, Ninth infantry. The court will consist of Col. John H. King, of the Ninth infantry; Capt. Samuel Munson, Ninth infantry; Capt. Lesnard Hay, Ninth infantry, and First Lieut. Morris C. Foot, adjutant Ninth infantry.

First Lieutenant A. H. Bowman of Co. I, located at Fort Sidney, Neb., has been promoted to the captaincy of Co. A, ninth infantry, at Cheyenne vice Jordan, who has been promoted.

Second Lieutenant John A. Baldwin, of Fort Omaha, is promoted to a

First Lieutenant Henry E. Robin son, of the fourth infantry, is detailed as a member of the general court martial convened to meet at Fort Washakie, W. T.

in nomination.

Dr. Richard Wise, a delegate from Williamsburg, stated to the convention that last night he had placed in month's furlough.

Sergeant John Lonegan, of Co. C. fourteenth infantry, is granted a four month's furlough.